From: Litwinenko, Ashley

To: Caron, Todd

Cc: Guinn, William; Stanwood, Sabrina; Bowman, Peter

Subject: RE: SLMT Agenda March 7, 2023 - Nash Stream Forest - Caron
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:59:53 AM

Attachments: SLMT 23-03-03 Nash Stream Forest - Caron NHB.doc

Good afternoon,

Attached is the completed form for SLMT 23-03-03 Nash Stream Forest, which was presented at
yesterday’s SLMT meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding NHB’s comments.

Thank you,

Ashley Litwinenko

Environmental Reviewer

Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB)
Division of Forests & Lands - DNCR
172 Pembroke Rd., Concord, NH 03301
Phone: 603-271-2834

Datacheck Tool

NHB Botany information

From: Stanwood, Sabrina

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:07 AM

To: Guinn, William <william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: IMPORTANT---RE: SLMT Agenda March 7, 2023
Importance: High

This morning, around 8:45am, Pete received a call and had to leave due to ailing family member in
New Jersey today. | forwarded this to NHB’s Env. reviewer Ashley Litwinenko to review because we
don’t know when Pete will return.

Would you please remove Jessica Bouchard from the email distribution list and add
nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov? That way both Ashley and Maddie Severance can view the information
each month.

Thank you,
Sabrina

Sabrina Stanwood, Administrator (she/her)
Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB)
Division of Forests & Lands - DNCR
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State Lands Management Team

Project Submission Form

The following project will be reviewed by the State Lands Management Team on 03/07/2023.

Item #: SLMT 23-03-03

Project presenter:  Todd Caron



E-mail:  todd.a.caron@dncr.nh.gov

Phone: 788-4157

Tract:  Nash Stream Forest 

Project Location:  Odell

Brief description of project:  Commercial timber sale on approximately 312 acres in compartment 18 unit 2.  Treatment will be group/patch selection with tending. Access will be off the East Branch Road and Nash Stream Road.   

Proposed date of project:  Winter 2023/2025  

Issues:  Nash Stream Road and East Branch Road are snowmobile trails
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State of New Hampshire


Department of Resources and Economic Development


Division of Forests and Lands


State Lands Management Team - Request for Review











Date: 3/7/2023

Comments- If your agency does not attend the State Lands Management Team Meeting we will need this form mailed back to us by the deadline date.  


SLMT meeting date: March 7, 2023


Deadline to comment: March 21, 2023

Item #: SLMT  23-03-03

Project: Timber Sale

Property: Nash Stream Forest

Project Presenter: Todd Caron

Agency Commenting: _____NHB______________________________________________________


Please check one:


___X_______
Concur with no conditions.


__________
Concur with the following conditions: (Indicate major reservations about the 



project and the specific substantive changes or modifications desired.)


__________
Do Not Concur (Summarize the major legitimate reasons for not concurring 



including documentation or references to plans, statutes, etc.)


__________
No Comment


Non-Receipt of this review by the deadline implies consent.


Technical Comments: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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______________________
Date: _3/8/23____


Name: __Ashley Litwinenko_____________________________
Title: _Environmental Reviewer____



172 Pembroke Rd., Concord, NH 03301
(mobile) 603-892-8824

https://www.mooseplate.com
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https://www4.des state.nh.us/NHB-DataCheck

From: Guinn, William <william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Blaney, Tara <Tara.L.Blaney@dncr.nh.gov>; Bordeau, Karen <Karen.A.Bordeau@wildlife.nh.gov>;
Bouchard, Jessica <Jessica.R.Bouchard@dncr.nh.gov>; Bowman, Peter
<peter.j.bowman@dncr.nh.gov>; Breton, Connor <Connor.R.Breton@dncr.nh.gov>; Caron, Todd
<Todd.A.Caron@dncr.nh.gov>; Collins, Meredith <Meredith.A.Collins@dncr.nh.gov>; Comte, Tyler

<tvler.l.comte@dncr.nh.gov>; DeBow, Jacob <Jacob.R.DeBow@wildlife.nh.gov>; Doperalski, Mark

<Mark.W.Doperalski@dncr.nh.gov>; Dupere, A.J. <Armand.P.Dupere@dncr.nh.gov>; Feldbaum, Eric
<Eric.M.Feldbaum@dncr.nh.gov>; Gagne, Denyce <Denyce.).Gagne@wildlife.nh.gov>; Guinn,
William <william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Hardy, Robert <Robert.E.Hardy@dncr.nh.gov>; Holman,
Heidi <Heidi.L.Holman@wildlife.nh.gov>; Houghton, Sandra <Sandra.D.Houghton@wildlife.nh.gov>;
Jones, Henry <Henry.F.Jones@wildlife.nh.gov>; Kilborn, Jillian <Jillian.R.Kilborn@wildlife.nh.gov>;

Kunelius, William <William.R.Kunelius@dncr.nh.gov>; Labash, Marika
<Marika.S.labash@dncr.nh.gov>; Lombard, Kyle <Kyle.D.Lombard@dncr.nh.gov>; Lyons, Johanna

<Johanna.lyons@dncr.nh.gov>; Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.0.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>; Magee,
John <john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov>; Megyesy, Joshua <Joshua.Megyesy@wildlife.nh.gov>; Natale,
Thomas <Thomas.A.Natale@dncr.nh.gov>; Nelson, Erik <Erik.A.Nelson@dncr.nh.gov>; Oehler, James
<James.D.Oehler@wildlife.nh.gov>; Powers, Michael <Michael.F.Powers@dncr.nh.gov>; Rennie,
Craig <Craig.D.Rennie2 @dncr.nh.gov>; Roberts, Christopher <Christopher.D.Roberts@dncr.nh.gov>;
Rolfe, Scott <Scott.K.Rolfe@dncr.nh.gov>; Rudko, Alexis <Alexis.M.Rudko@dncr.nh.gov>; Savage,
Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>; Scarborough, Jay <Jay.A.Scarborough@dncr.nh.gov>;
Seaboyer, Ingeborg <Ingeborg.V.Seaboyer@dncr.nh.gov>; Smeltz, Andrew
<Andrew.E.Smeltz@dncr.nh.gov>; Spoerl, Robert <robert.f.spoerl@dncr.nh.gov>; Tuttle, Kim

<Kim.A.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov>; Violette, Shawn <Shawn.P.Violette@dncr.nh.gov>; Weeks, Michael
<Michael.S.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>; Winters, Melissa <Melissa.J.Winters@wildlife.nh.gov>

Cc: Trombley, Robin <Robin.B.Trombley@dncr.nh.gov>; Baughman, Katharine
<Katharine.E.Baughman@dncr.nh.gov>; Blanchard, Nathan <Nathan.A.Blanchard@dncr.nh.gov>;
DeVivo, John <John.M.Devivo@dncr.nh.gov>; Doyle, John <John.A.Doyle@dncr.nh.gov>; Gallagher,
Jim <JAMES.W.GALLAGHER@des.nh.gov>; Gegas, Vasilios (Bill) <vasilios.n.gegas@dncr.nh.gov>;
Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Hummel, Patrick
<Patrick.F.Hummel@dncr.nh.gov>; Jefferson, Tyler <Tyler.).Jefferson@dncr.nh.gov>; Joyce, Clare
<Clare.O.Joyce@dncr.nh.gov>; Mansfield, Thomas <thomas.c.mansfield@dncr.nh.gov>; Marchand,
Michael <Michael.N.Marchand@wildlife.nh.gov>; Matson, Michael
<Michael.J.Matson@dncr.nh.gov>; Morrison, Margaret <margaret.m.morrison@dncr.nh.gov>;
Nehiley, Abigail <Abigail.N.Nehiley@dncr.nh.gov>; Prescott, Seth <seth.s.prescott@dncr.nh.gov>;
Reyes, Adrian <Adrian.L.Reyes@dncr.nh.gov>; Sherman, Steven <Steven.L.Sherman@dncr.nh.gov>;

Smith Jr, David <David.G.SmithJr@dncr.nh.gov>; Stanwood, Sabrina
<Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov>; Steven Roberge <Steven.Roberge@unh.edu>; Trask, Thomas
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<Thomas.A.Trask@dncr.nh.gov>; Wilson, Brian <Brian.J.Wilson@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: SLMT Agenda March 7, 2023

William T. Guinn, Administrator
Forest Management Bureau

NH Division of Forests and Lands
172 Pembroke Road

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-2645

nh.gov/nhdfl
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